
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2BE-HRP1924: Notification under Part E Item 2
Sharleen Hamm <Sharleen@sharleenhamm.com> Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 9:52 AM
To: "Pedersen, Baba (AADNC/AANDC)" <baba.pedersen@canada.ca>, Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Karén Kharatyan (karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca)"
<karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Peter Kuhn <kjgold2010@gmail.com>

Will do, Baba.

 

Regards,

Sharleen

 

From: Pedersen, Baba (AADNC/AANDC) <baba.pedersen@canada.ca> 
Sent: July 31, 2019 8:50 AM
To: Sharleen Hamm <Sharleen@sharleenhamm.com>; Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan (karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca)
<karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>; Peter Kuhn <kjgold2010@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: 2BE-HRP1924: Notification under Part E Item 2

 

Hi Sharleen,

 

Thank you for the fast reply.

Please email me a notification when the Camp is Set-up.

 

Koana,

Baba

 

From: Sharleen Hamm [mailto:Sharleen@sharleenhamm.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2019 9:42 AM
To: Pedersen, Baba (AADNC/AANDC); Assol Kubeisinova
Cc: Richard Dwyer; Karén Kharatyan (karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca); Peter Kuhn
Subject: RE: 2BE-HRP1924: Notification under Part E Item 2

 

Hi Baba,

 

Answers to your questions are below in bold.
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Let me know if you have other questions,

Sharleen

 

From: Pedersen, Baba (AADNC/AANDC) <baba.pedersen@canada.ca> 
Sent: July 31, 2019 7:48 AM
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

 

Hello Sharleen,

 

Has the Camp been Established? Not yet

If so, when was it established?

How many people can this Camp accommodate? Approximately 20 people this season

When do you plan on closing the Camp for the season? Late September or early October, depending on weather and
drilling progress.

 

Koana (Thank You),

Baba

 

 

Baba Pedersen

Resource Management/Water Resource Officer

Kitikmeot Region

Crown-Indiginous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

Box 278, Kugluktuk, NU   X0B-0E0

Phone 867-982-4306

Fax 867-982-4307

Cell 867-222-2839

Baba.pedersen@canada.ca

 

 

 

From: Sharleen Hamm [mailto:Sharleen@sharleenhamm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2019 11:09 PM
To: Assol Kubeisinova
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Cc: Richard Dwyer; Karén Kharatyan (karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca); Peter Kuhn; Pedersen, Baba (AADNC/AANDC)
Subject: RE: 2BE-HRP1924: Notification under Part E Item 2

 

Hi Assol,

 

We assessed our domestic water supply lake today and had to select a contingent camp location at: Lat 66°57’26.7; Long
111°04’10.7”.

 

Regards,

Sharleen

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: July 22, 2019 8:22 AM
To: Sharleen Hamm <Sharleen@sharleenhamm.com>
Cc: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>; Karén Kharatyan (karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca)
<karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>; Peter Kuhn <kjgold2010@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: 2BE-HRP1924: Notification under Part E Item 2

 

Thanks, Sharleen. Please let us and the Inspector know in case the contingent location is selected. 

 

 

 

 

On Fri, Jul 19, 2019 at 10:30 PM Sharleen Hamm <Sharleen@sharleenhamm.com> wrote:

Richard, Assol,
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In accordance with Part E Item 2 of 2BE-HRP1924, Inukshuk wishes to the advise the NWB that the camp will be
located at

Lat: 66°56’57.66; Long: 111°00’51.17”.

 

As a contingency, and pending the outcomes of an upcoming assessment of the domestic water supply lake, an
alternate camp location has been identified at Lat: 66°56’54.98; Long: 110°58’36.70”.

 

Regards,

Sharleen

 

 


